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MEMORANDUM FOR: David L. Meyer, Chief, Rules Review & Directives
Branch, Division of Freedom of Information and
Publications Servi.es, Office of Administration

FROM: Donald A. Cool, Chief, Radiation Protection and Health
Effects Branch, Division of Regulatory Applications,
Office of Nuclear Regulator) Kesearch

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF ACTION BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR
OPERATIONS: PUBLICATION OF PROPOSED RULE

On January 19, 1994, the Executive Director for Operations approved
publication of the enclosed proposed rulemaking which amends 10 CFR Parts 19
and 20.

Please implement the EDO’s actions by arranging for publication of the
enclosed proposed rulemaking in the Federal Register for a 60 day comment
period.

Also enclosed are a Congressional letter package for transmittal to OCA and
the Approved for Publication signed by the EDO.

Jriginal Sig72d 01

Donald A. Cool, Chief
Radiation Protection and Health
Effects Branch
Division of Regulatory Application:
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Enclosures:
1. FR Notice, 5 Copies & diskette
2. Congressional Letter Package
3. Approved for Publication + 2 Copies
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